
RFQ NUMBER 220000040 
AMENDMENT 1 

THIS IS A MANDATORY RETURN AMENDMENT  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  June 20th, 2022 
 

RFQ CLOSING DATE AND TIME:  June 23rd, 2022 at 2:00pm Alaska Time. 
 
 
 
The following changes/additions are required:  
 
Question: “In response to the above referenced RFQ, the unit of measure of Always pads that is being requested is 
different than the unit of measure we carry. Will alternate units of measure be accepted?”  
 
Answer: Yes – I understand that these come in different quantities than we may have requested, and we are good 
with making the change to what the vendor can provide. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Questions. Contact DMVA/DAS Procurement with questions concerning this amendment. Contact information 
is shown below. 
 

 

 

                                 ______________//signed copy on file//_______________ 
                       

                                                                                     Gavin M. Fairbanks 
Procurement Specialist II 
PHONE: (907) 428-7224 
FAX: (907) 428-7229 
EMAIL: MVADASProcurement@alaska.gov

 
 
 
 
 

Continued on next page 
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BID Schedule 
Cadet Hygiene Products 

RFQ 220000040 
 

Specifications 
As referenced on page 6 of this RFQ. 

Item Description of Product Each Quantity Extended Cost 

Lot 1.  

1a ECO Styling Gel, Olive Oil, 16 oz. $ 1200 
 

$ 
 

1b Goody Ouchless Elastic Hair Tie – 30pk $ 200 
 

$ 
 

1c Sure unscented original solid Deodorant 2.7 oz. $ 400 $ 

1d Lubriderm Daily Moisture Normal to Dry Skin Fragrance Free 
6 oz. 

$ 900 $ 

1e Colgate cavity protection Regular Flavor Toothpaste 4 oz. $ 900 $ 

1f Dove Original Beauty Bar 3.75 oz. $ 900 $ 

 Total Cost for Lot 1 (1a-1f): $ 

 

Item Description of Product Each Quantity Extended Cost 

Lot 2  

2a Always Infinity Flexfoam Size 1 Pads  
(Please Specify Quantity Per Pack):________ 
 

$ 300 $ 

2b Always Infinity Flexfoam Size 2 Pads  
(Please Specify Quantity Per Pack):________ 
 

$ 300 $ 

2c Always Infinity Flexfoam Size 3 Pads  
(Please Specify Quantity Per Pack):________ 
 

$ 300 $ 

2d Always Infinity Flexfoam Size 4 Pads  
(Please Specify Quantity Per Pack):________ 
 

$ 300 $ 

2e Always Infinity Flexfoam Size 5 Pads 
(Please Specify Quantity Per Pack):________ 
 

$ 300 $ 

 Total Cost for Lot 2 (2a-2e): $ 

 
 
 
 
 
 Continued on next page  



STATE OF ALASKA RFQ NUMBER 220000034 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 

3 
 

 
 
 

This is a Mandatory Return Amendment. The return of this amendment is mandatory with your bid in order 
to be considered responsive.  

 
 
 

IRIS Vendor Number: ________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
      
NAME OF COMPANY 
 
          
SIGNATURE     DATE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

--End of Amendment 1-- 


